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July 28, 2025 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: LORI FRAZIER BEARDEN 

Acting Assistant Secretary 
      for Employment and Training  

 

 
FROM:   LAURA B. NICOLOSI  
    Assistant Inspector General  
      for Audit  
 
SUBJECT:   Agency Comments to Draft Audit Report  

Number 19-25-XXX-03-315, ETA and State 
Workforce Agencies Need to Do More to Recover 
Pandemic UI Program Improper Payments  

     
On July 3, 2025, the Acting Assistant Secretary for the Employment and Training 
Administration (ETA) provided the agency’s response to the subject draft report. 
ETA agreed with all of the OIG’s recommendations to improve improper payment 
recoveries. ETA provided the OIG with the Department’s recent and ongoing 
efforts to support states in detecting and recovering improper payments.  
 
ETA’s response included corrective actions taken to address three of the four 
recommendations in the subject draft report. ETA requested that these three 
recommendations be considered for closure based on the actions taken. The 
OIG will review the corrective actions, along with any supporting documentation, 
to determine whether they adequately address the OIG’s recommendations and 
have been fully implemented.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Tracy M. Katz, Audit Director, at 
katz.tracy@oig.dol.gov or (202) 210-0769. 
 
Attachment – Agency Response to Draft Audit Report 
 
cc: Chantel A. Sollers 
 Audit Liaison 
 
 Greg Hitchcock 
 Audit Liaison 
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